Joint Communique #5
From the RCTA and RUSD Interest-Based Bargaining (IBB) Team
January 26, 2023

Elementary and Middle School Summer Programs for 2022-2023 School Year

The IBB team agreed to an MOU for Elementary and Middle School Summer Program to
increase the rate of pay to the following:

e $60/hour for teachers
$70/hour to Administrative Designee

See MOU attached.

Transfer Language

Continued discussions on Article XV (Transfer Language) to provide clarification of contract
language.

The next scheduled date for negotiations will be February 16, 2023.

IBB RUSD/RCTA Negotiation Team
Bridgette Bodine Katie Breyer
Michelle Cortés Teresa Clark
John McCombs Renée Day
Erin Power Fernando Hurtado
Lindsey Rosa Jason McPhail
Lawanna Stewart-Barnes Christine Pollitt
Kyley Ybarra Sarah Vigrass
Jen DeAnda Laura Boling (Guest)




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
RIVERSIDE CITY TEACHERS ASSOCIATION AND
RIVERSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 26, 2023

Riverside City Teachers Association and the Riverside Unified School Disfrict recognized
the increased need for summer program offerings for Elementary and Middie School
students. In order to meet the staffing needs for the summer programs expansion based
on the Expanded Leaming Opportuniies Program, the Riverside City Teachers
Association and the Riverside Unified Schoo} District mutually agree to increase the rate of
pay for RUSD Elementary School and Middle School teachers to $60 per hour for the
2022-23 summer programs. Additionally, certificated employees who are selected to be
the Administrative Designee for the summer program will eam $70 per hour.

This MOU is non precedent setting.
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Riverside Unified School District



